

Jorge Velderrain

📍 5251 West Glass Lane, Laveen, 85339, AZ (US)

✉️ jorgevg_2000@hotmail.com

☎️ 6232170828

Professional Summary

My name is Jorge Velderrain, and ever since I was a kid I have been fascinated and obsessed films, which has led me to actually study film, the technical and creative process of making film and videos and getting my hands on experience by working with a few local production companies. My goal is to find a job where I get to make a fulfilling impact in my community by doing what I love.

Employment History

Camera Operator , R2P2 Productions . Phoenix , AZ

Feb. 2023 - Present

Working for R2P2 Productions, my position is the one of camera operator for events such as sports and music events.

Grip/Production Assistant , Lethal Hobo Productions . Phoenix , AZ

Feb. 2023 - Present

Duties working for Lethal Hobo Productions vary from grip, camera department and production assistant for narrative short films.

Grip, Production Assistant and Camera Operator. , Elder Media . Phoenix , AZ

Feb. 2023 - Present

Video production covering events, concerts, and producing music videos for the local music community.

My responsibilities here range from production assistant, grip, and camera operator



Skills

Speaking Spanish

Stop motion animation

Truck and van driving

Education

New York University Tisch School Of The Arts, New York , New York

Undergraduate, Film and Television Production , Present

Scottsdale School of Film & Theatre at Scottsdale , Scottsdale , Arizona

Production Assistant Certificate, Film and Television Production, Dec.
2023

Morelia Film Festival, Morelia , Michoacan

Stop Motion Animation Certificate, Stop Motion Animation, Aug. 2023